

## **Instructions for Federal Financial Assistance Program Analysis in Support of M-25-13**

All Federal agencies that provide Federal financial assistance are required by **February 7, 2025** to complete the attached spreadsheet and submit it to OMB. The information requested must be provided for any program that has funding or activities planned through March 15. Agencies are encouraged to complete this task for all their programs as soon as possible. OMB will be following up with additional deadlines for subsequent periods.

Using the spreadsheet provided, locate or filter the spreadsheet to isolate the agency's list of Federal programs (by Assistance Listing number) and complete the requested information for each program (represented in columns C-G). Agencies should add additional lines to the spreadsheet to include any programs not listed in the spreadsheet.

- Column B:** Sub-Agency or component.
- Column C-G:** These columns contain pre-populated information on each Assistance Listing program.
- Column H:** Identify the email of the senior political appointee responsible for overseeing this program.
- Column I:** Indicate if the program has any pending funding announcements.
- Column J:** Indicate if this program has any anticipated obligations or disbursement of funds through 3/15/2025.
- Column K:** Indicate if this program has any statutory requirements mandating the obligation or disbursement of funds through 3/15/2025.
- Column L:** Provide the estimated date of the next obligation or disbursement of funds.
- Column M-T:** Provide responses to each of the questions (Yes/No).
- Column U:** Provide any additional relevant information on program or project activities.

Submit the spreadsheet no later than February 7, 2025 to: [FFAPlans@omb.eop.gov](mailto:FFAPlans@omb.eop.gov).

OMB will review each agency submission and will communicate additional information to each Federal agency through the agency Senior Financial Assistance Official and the Points of Contact provided.

1









[illegible]





Department of Agriculture	10 762	Rural eConnect Pilot Program	The ReConnect Program provides grants, loans and	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 754	Higher Blends Infrastructure Incentive Program	The Higher Blends Infrastructure Incentive Program (HBIIP) is a	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 750	Rural Innovation Stronger Economy	To help struggling communities by leading	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 757	Powering Affordable Clean Energy (PFCE) Program	The Powering Affordable Clean Energy (PFCE)	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 758	New Empowering Rural America (New ERA) Program	PFCE will utilize the New ERA funds to assist eligible entities to	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 759	Part 1714 Special Evaluation Assistance for Rural Communities	To make predevelopment planning grants for	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 760	Water and Waste for Rural Communities	Targeted loans and grant waste projects serving	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 761	Water and Waste Technical Assistance and Training Grants	Annual TAT To identify and evaluate solutions to water and waste	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 762	Soil Water Management Grants	The collection of the program are to reduce or eliminate collection of	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 763	Emergency Community Water Assistance Grants	The objective of the ECWAG program is to assist the residents of	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 766	Community Facilities Loans and Grants	To provide affordable housing either through loans or grants to	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 767	Intermediary Relending Program	Establish revolving loan funds for the purpose of providing loans to	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 768	Business and Industry Guaranteed Loans Program	The purpose of the BGI Guaranteed Loans Program is to improve	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 770	Water and Waste Grants and Loans and Loan Guarantees	This program helps get safe reliable drinking water and waste	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 771	Rural Cooperative Development Grants	To improve the economic condition of rural areas by assisting	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 777	Norman E. Borah International Agricultural Extension and Transfer for Rural Areas	Initiatives are intended to promote food security and	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 780	Emergency Technology Transfer for Rural Areas	To provide disaster relief and educational	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 801	Rural Electrification Loans and Loan Guarantees	To ensure that people in eligible rural areas have access to electric	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 851	Rural Telecommunications Loans	This program provides loans for the construction	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 854	Rural Economic Development Loans and Grants	The Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant Programs provide	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 855	Distance Learning and Telemedicine Loans and Grants	To encourage and improve the use of telemedicine	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 858	Overall Compression Grants and Loans	This program assists in lowering the cost of	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 859	Assistance to High Energy Cost Rural Communities	The purpose of this grant program is to ensure access to	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 860	Rural Business Investment Program	To promote economic development and create wealth and jobs	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 862	Rural Specialized Water System Grant Program	To make grants to private nonprofit organizations to finance	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 863	Community Connect Grant Program	To encourage community oriented connectivity	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 864	Grant Program to Establish a Fund for Financing Water and	This program helps qualified nonprofit grant receiving	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 865	Bioenergy Assistance	The program provide loan guarantees for the development	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 867	Bioenergy Program for Advanced Biofuels	The purpose of this program is to support and ensure an	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 868	Rural Energy for America Program	(1) Provision of grants and loan guarantees to agricultural producers	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 870	Rural Microenterprise Assistance Program	Provide rural microentrepreneurs with the capital necessary to	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 871	Socially Disadvantaged Groups Grant	The primary objective of the Socially Disadvantaged Groups	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 872	Healthy Food Financing Initiative	The Healthy Food Financing Initiative (HFFI) is an inter	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 874	Delta Health Care Services Grant Program	To provide financial assistance to address the continued need	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 886	Rural Broadband Access Loans and Loan Guarantees	This program furnishes loan guarantees to provide	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 890	Rural Development Cooperative Agreement Program	USDA Rural Development Innovation Center in	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 902	Soil and Water Conservation	Provide conservation technical assistance to private landowners	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 903	Soil Survey	To produce and maintain up to date soil survey information	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 904	Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention	To provide technical and financial assistance in carrying out works of	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 905	Plant Materials for Conservation	To assemble, evaluate and provide the seed and improved plant	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 907	Soil Survey and Water Supply Forecasting	To provide timely, accurate, and timely forecasts of surface	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 912	Environmental Quality Incentives Program	EQIP promotes agricultural production, forest management,	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 913	Farm and Ranch Lands Protection Program	To provide funding to eligible entities to purchase conservation	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 914	Wildlife Habitat Incentive Program	To help participants protect, restore, develop or enhance	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 916	Watershed Rehabilitation Program	To provide technical assistance to rehabilitate lands	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 917	Agricultural Management Assistance	To provide technical assistance to producers to private lands through	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 920	Chad	To assist landowners and operators in weeding and protecting	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 922	Healthy Forests Reserve Program (HFRP)	The purpose of the Healthy Forests Reserve Program	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 923	Emergency Watershed Protection Program	The objective of the EWP Program is to assist sponsors.	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 924	Conservation Stewardship Program	Through CSP NRCS provides financial and technical assistance to	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 927	Emergency Watershed Protection Program Disaster Relief	The objective of the EWP Program is to assist sponsors.	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 928	Emergency Watershed Protection Program Exemptions	The Emergency Watershed Protection Exemption	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/	https://www.usda.gov/https://www.usda.gov/

[illegible]





























Department of Health and Human Services	92-845	Promoting Public Health Through Research Capacity in Health Care	The purpose of this program is to support research in public health and community health.	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-845">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-845</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-846	Activities, Manpower, and Services	The National Institute of Health Manpower and Services	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-846">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-846</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-847	Obstetrics, Gynecology, and Kidney Diseases	(1) To promote obstetrical and gynecological research	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-847">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-847</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-850	Improving Epilepsy Programs, Services, and Outcomes	The purpose of this program is to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-850">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-850</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-851	Training Electronic Health Record Adoption and Customized Patient	significant federal investments to accelerate the adoption	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-851">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-851</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-853	Epidemiological Research Programs in the Health Services and the National	(2) To support epidemiological research	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-853">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-853</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-855	Aging and Infectious Diseases Research	To assist public and private institutions and	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-855">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-855</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-856	National Collaborative to Support Health, Wellness and Longevity	The purpose of this announcement is to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-856">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-856</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-859	Biomedical Research and Research Training	The National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS)	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-859">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-859</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-860	Emerging Infectious Diseases Networks	to its 10th anniversary. Addressing Emerging	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-860">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-860</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-865	Child Health and Human Development	To conduct and support laboratory research, clinical trials, and	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-865">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-865</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-866	Aging Research	To encourage research, clinical, and	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-866">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-866</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-867	Vision Research	to support eye and vision research projects that	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-867">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-867</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-869	Transforming Maternal Health (TMat) Model	The Transforming Maternal Health (TMat) Model is a voluntary	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-869">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-869</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-870	Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant	The goals of the Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-870">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-870</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-872	Visit, Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting	The Visit, Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-872">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-872</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-873	State Grants for Infectious and Advocacy Services	To make grants to Federal and	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-873">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-873</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-874	Strengthening the Public Health System in US-Related Pacific	The purpose of this funding initiative is to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-874">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-874</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-876	Antimicrobial Resistance Surveillance in Patient Food	The National Antimicrobial Resistance Monitoring	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-876">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-876</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-877	Adult Collaboration, Accountability, Research, Education, and	This program supports activities to provide information and	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-877">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-877</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-878	Enhance the Ability of Emergency Medical Services (EMS) to	Enhance state and local emergency medical services	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-878">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-878</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-879	Medical Library Assistance	To meet a growing need in biomedical	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-879">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-879</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-881	The Reduction of Insect Burden Through Technology Grant	The Reduction of Insect Burden Through Technology Grant will	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-881">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-881</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-884	Primary Care Training and Enhancement	The overarching purpose of the PCET program is to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-884">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-884</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-885	Cut and Close Therapy (CCT) Access Model	The Cut and Close Therapy (CCT) Access Model aims to improve	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-885">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-885</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-888	National Recreation Hospital Preparedness Program	To assist hospitals and other healthcare facilities in	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-888">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-888</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-893	Health Care and Public Health Information Sharing and	The purpose of this program is to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-893">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-893</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-896	Cancer Prevention and Control Programs for State, Territorial, and	The purpose of this program is to transition the highly functional	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-896">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-896</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-898	Minority HIV/AIDS and (MHA)	The Minority AIDS Initiative (MAI) is a national goal to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-898">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-898</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-906	Nurse Corps Loan Repayment Program (Nurse Corps LRP)	The Nurse Corps Loan Repayment Program (Nurse Corps LRP)	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-906">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-906</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-912	Rural Health Care Services Outreach, Rural Health Training, and	The Rural Health Community Health Systems Development	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-912">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-912</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-913	Grants to States to Support the Offices of Rural Health	The purpose of the Rural Health (RHS) grant	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-913">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-913</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-914	HIV Emergency Relief Project Grants	To provide direct financial assistance to eligible Metropolitan	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-914">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-914</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-917	HIV Care Formula Grants	To assist States and Territories to improve the quality, availability,	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-917">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-917</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-918	Grants to Provide Adolescent Early Intervention Services	The purpose of the Adolescent Early Intervention Services	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-918">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-918</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-923	Developmental Health Professions Faculty Loan Repayment	The Faculty Loan Repayment Program (FLRP) provides loan	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-923">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-923</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-924	Ryan White HIV/AIDS Clinical Reimbursement Program (CRRP) to	The Ryan White HIV/AIDS Clinical Reimbursement Program (CRRP) to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-924">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-924</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-926	Scholarships for Health Professions Students from Disadvantaged	The Scholarships for Health Professions Students from Disadvantaged	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-926">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-926</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-928	Healthy Start Initiative	The purpose of the Healthy Start (HS) program is to improve	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-928">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-928</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-929	Special Projects of National Significance	To quickly respond to the needs and priorities	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-929">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-929</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-932	Native Hawaiian Health Care Systems	To raise the health status of Native Hawaiians to the	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-932">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-932</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-933	Demonstration Projects for Indian Health	To promote improved health care among American Indians and	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-933">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-933</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-939	HIV Prevention Activities Non Governmental	To provide assistance to local, regional and national nonprofit	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-939">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-939</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-940	HIV Prevention Activities Health Department Based	To assist States and political subdivisions of States in meeting the	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-940">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-940</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-941	HIV Demonstration Projects, Public and Professional Education	To develop, test, and evaluate improved human	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-941">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-941</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-943	Epidemiological Research Studies of Acquired	To support promising epidemiological and intervention	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-943">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-943</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-944	Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Research	To continue and strengthen effective human	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-944">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-944</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-945	Assistance Programs for Chronic Diseases Prevention and Control	To work with State health agencies and other public and private	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-945">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-945</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-946	Cooperative Agreements to Support State-Based	To promote national and equitable health in	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-946">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-946</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-947	Tuberculosis	To assist States, political subdivisions of States, and other public	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-947">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-947</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-958	Block Grants for Community Mental Health Services	To provide financial assistance to States and Territories to enable	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-958">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-958</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	92-959	Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance	To provide financial assistance to States and Territories to	<a href="https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-959">https://www.hhs.gov/ashpr/pubs/92-959</a>























Department of State	19 750	Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs (NWCA) Grant Programs	Support the foreign assistance of the	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 777	100,000 Strong in the Americas Innovation Fund	Increase the number of grants available to NGOs throughout the Western	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State		Contributions to International Organizations CIO	US membership in organizations to which has no given to	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 791	Voluntary Contributions to International Organizations	IO promotes US foreign policy strategic goals and US interests	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 792	Assisted Contributions to International Organizations	IO promotes US foreign policy strategic goals and US interests	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 793	Bureau of International Organization Affairs (BIA) Program	Support the foreign assistance goals and objectives of the	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 800	Weapons Removal and Assistance	To replace the threats posed to civilian security by at risk.	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 801	Office of Global Women's Issues	The Secretariat's Office of Global Women's Issues	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 808	Multi-lateral and Nuclear Affairs	To support the goals of the U.S. Department of State This is for	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 878	EUR Other	The primary goal is to provide democratic and free market	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 888	Global Defense Reform Program	Enhance security sector governance and build the institutional capacity	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 900	AEECA/ESF PD Program	To provide civil society and democratic building	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 901	Export Control and Related Border Security	The U.S. Department of State's Bureau of Export Control	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 903	Cooperation on Proliferation of Nuclear Energy	The goal is to support the international community on Proliferation of Nuclear Energy	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 948	Organization of American States Program	Points shall be for Organization of American States	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 973	Assisted Contributions to International Organizations CIO	IO promotes US foreign policy strategic goals and US interests	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 979	Regional Peace and Security	The Office of Security Affairs in the Department of	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 980	Partnership for Regional East Africa Counterterrorism	The objective of this program is to build the capacity and resilience	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 989	State/African Regional Other Economic Support Funds (ESF)	This OFCA number will be for projects and programs funded	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of State	19 990	International Justice and Accountability Programming	Increased justice and accountability worldwide	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 011	Experienced Services Program	The Experienced Services Program (ESP) is a program	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 012	Outdoor Schools in National Parks	The collaboration between the National Park Service and Outdoor Schools are	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 013	Arctic Native Science and Engineering	The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) provides major	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 014	Supporting the Lower Mississippi Delta Initiative	The program establishes financial assistance agreements	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 015	Good Neighbor Authority	The Good Neighbor Authority (GNA) is intended to expand	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 016	Experienced Services Program	The Experienced Services Program (ESP) is a program	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 017	Eastern Nevada	This program advances the Department of the Interior's "Strategic Plan" in the	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 018	Energy Community Rehabilitation Program (ECRP)	To reduce methane and other greenhouse gas emissions, help clean	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 019	Experienced Services Program	The ESP program provides funding that allows agencies to enter	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 020	Aid To Tribal Governments	To provide funds to Indian tribes	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 021	Consolidated Tribal Government	To provide Indian self-determination and	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 022	Tribal Self Governance	To further the goals of the Indian Self-Governance Act	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 024	Indian Self Determination Contract Support	To provide funds to Federally Recognized Indian Tribal	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 025	Services to Indian Children, Elderly and Families	To provide funds to Federally Recognized Indian Tribal	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 026	Indian Adult Education	To improve the opportunities for Indian	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 027	Assistance to Tribal Controlled Community Colleges and	To provide grants for the operation and improvement of Tribal	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 028	Tribally Controlled Community College Subgrants	Funding has not been provided for this program. The listing	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 029	Tribal Courts	To provide funds to Federally Recognized Indian Tribal	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 030	Indian Law Enforcement	To provide funds to Indian Tribal Governments to	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 031	Indian Community Fire Protection	To provide funds to Indian Tribal Governments to	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 032	Indian Economic Development	To provide funds to Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments to	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 033	Road Maintenance Indian Roads	To provide limited routine and preventive maintenance on BIA	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 034	Agriculture on Indian Lands	To protect and restore the agricultural	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 035	Forestry on Indian Lands	To maintain, protect, enhance, and develop Indian forest resources	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 036	Indian Rights Protection	To protect Indian rights pursuant to the	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 037	Water Resources on Indian Lands	To support Indian tribes in the effective and efficient management	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 038	Minerals and Mining on Indian Lands	The objective of the Energy and Mineral Development Program	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 040	Real Estate Programs Indian Lands	To provide real property management	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 041	Environmental Management Indian	To determine environmental impacts of Federal projects on	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 042	Indian School Equalization	To provide funding for educational and secondary	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 043	Indian Child and Family Education (IFCE)	The Family And Child Education (FACE) program is designed to	https://www.state.gov/news
Department of the Interior	19 044	Indian Schools Student Transportation	To provide funds to each Bureau of Indian Education (BIE) located	https://www.state.gov/news



























[illegible]





Environmental Protection Agency	66 714	Pesticide Emergency Response Program	The objective of this program is to coordinate, direct, and support research, development, and monitoring activities.	https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-emergency-response-program	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 715	Research, Development, Monitoring, Public Assistance	Grants are awarded to support research, development, and monitoring activities.	https://www.epa.gov/research-development-monitoring-public-assistance	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 720	Source Reduction Assistance	The goal of the Storm Reduction Assistance (SRA) program is to provide technical assistance to farm workers and their employers to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.	https://www.epa.gov/prsa-2-farm-worker-provider-training-and-reducing-embedded-greenhouse-gas-emissions-for	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 721	PRSA 2 Farm Worker Provider Training and Reducing Embedded Greenhouse Gas Emissions for	Grants are awarded to support education, outreach, training, and the goal of the Reducing Embedded Greenhouse Gas Emissions for	https://www.epa.gov/prsa-2-farm-worker-provider-training-and-reducing-embedded-greenhouse-gas-emissions-for	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 722	Pesticide Registration Improvement Act	The objective of this program is to assist States in the development and implementation of the pesticide registration process.	https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration-improvement-act	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 801	Hazardous Waste Management State Program Support	To assist States in the development and implementation of the hazardous waste management program.	https://www.epa.gov/hazardous-waste-management-state-program-support	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 802	Superfund State, Political Subdivision, and Tribal Title	The goal of this assistance is to assist States, political subdivisions, and tribes in the development and implementation of the Superfund program.	https://www.epa.gov/superfund-state-political-subdivision-and-tribal-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 804	Underground Storage Tank (UST) Removal, Detection, and	To assist States, political subdivisions, and tribes in the development and implementation of the UST program.	https://www.epa.gov/underground-storage-tank-ust-removal-detection-and	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 805	Creating Underground Storage Tank Trust Funds	To assist States, political subdivisions, and tribes in the development and implementation of the UST program.	https://www.epa.gov/creating-underground-storage-tank-trust-funds	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 806	Superfund Technical Assistance Grants (TAG) to Communities	The statutory authority for the Superfund program is the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA).	https://www.epa.gov/superfund-technical-assistance-grants-tag-to-communities	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 808	Gold Waste Management Assistance Grants	To provide use of integrated waste management systems.	https://www.epa.gov/gold-waste-management-assistance-grants	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 809	Superfund State and Indian Title	To assist States, political subdivisions, and tribes in the development and implementation of the Superfund program.	https://www.epa.gov/superfund-state-and-indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 812	Hazardous Waste Management State Program for Tribes	To assist States, political subdivisions, and tribes in the development and implementation of the hazardous waste management program.	https://www.epa.gov/hazardous-waste-management-state-program-for-tribes	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 813	Alternative or Innovative Treatment Technology Research, Development, and Technical Assistance	To assist States, political subdivisions, and tribes in the development and implementation of the hazardous waste management program.	https://www.epa.gov/alternative-or-innovative-treatment-technology-research-development-and-technical-assistance	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 814	Brownfields, Training, Research, and Technical Assistance	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/brownfields-training-research-and-technical-assistance	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 815	Brownfields and Environmental Remediation	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/brownfields-and-environmental-remediation	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 816	Headwaters and Regional Underground Storage Tank Program	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/headwaters-and-regional-underground-storage-tank-program	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 817	State and Tribal	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/state-and-tribal	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 818	Brownfields	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/brownfields	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 820	STATE PROGRAMS FOR CONTROL OF COAL COMBUSTION	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/state-programs-for-control-of-coal-combustion	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 821	Solid Waste Management	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/solid-waste-management	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 822	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 823	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 824	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 825	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 826	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 827	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 828	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 829	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 830	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 831	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 832	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 833	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 834	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 835	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 836	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 837	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 838	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 839	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 840	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 841	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 842	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 843	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 844	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 845	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 846	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 847	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 848	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 849	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 850	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 851	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 852	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 853	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 854	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Environmental Protection Agency	66 855	Indian Title	Research and development activities are real property, the separation, redevelopment, or reuse of property.	https://www.epa.gov/indian-title	
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	31 005	Employment	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.eeoc.gov/	
Executive Office of the President	95 001	High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program	To reduce drug trafficking and drug production in the United States.	https://www.ojp.gov/	
Executive Office of the President	95 003	DEP NATIONAL COMMUNITY ANTIDOTING	For the Antidotizing legislation, for the Drug Abuse Control Act.	https://www.ojp.gov/	
Executive Office of the President	95 004	Anti Doping Activities	The Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP), Executive Order 12866.	https://www.ojp.gov/	
Executive Office of the President	95 005	Drug Court Training and Technical Assistance	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.ojp.gov/	
Executive Office of the President	95 006	Model Acts Program	The purpose of the Model Acts Program is to assist States in the development and implementation of the Model Acts Program.	https://www.ojp.gov/	
Executive Office of the President	95 007	Research and Data Analysis	The purpose of the Research and Data Analysis is to assist States in the development and implementation of the Model Acts Program.	https://www.ojp.gov/	
Executive Office of the President	95 010	Congressional Directives	To implement special Congressional directives.	https://www.ojp.gov/	
Export - Import Bank of the United States	31 007	Export - Loan	The Export Import Bank of the United States is a Federal Reserve Bank.	https://www.eib.com/	
Federal Communications Commission	31 002	UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND - HIGH COST	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.fcc.gov/	
Federal Communications Commission	31 003	UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND - LIFELINE	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.fcc.gov/	
Federal Communications Commission	31 004	UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND - SCHOLARSHIP	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.fcc.gov/	
Federal Communications Commission	31 005	UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND - RURAL	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.fcc.gov/	
Federal Communications Commission	31 006	COVID 19 Telehealth Program	In response to the COVID 19 pandemic.	https://www.fcc.gov/	
Federal Communications Commission	31 007	Connected Care Pilot Program	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.fcc.gov/	
Federal Communications Commission	31 008	Affordable Connectivity Program	to) To assist individuals with the Commission's	https://www.fcc.gov/	





